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Subject/Description: 1 WOULD LIKE TO EXTEND MY DEEPEST THANKS AND

APPRECIATION FOR YOUR GENEROUS GIFTS TO OUR
FAMILY.
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May 18, 2009

His Excellency Yang Jiechi
Minister of Foreign Affairs of

the People’s Republic of China
Beijing

Dear Mr. Minister:

[ would like to extend my deepest thanks and appreciation
for your generous gifts to our family.

It was very thoughtful of you.

Sincerely, B Z AN ARA
POTUS AUTOPEN ARACK 77 AMA (A)
BO/MK/BV/TL/¢j (Correspondence ID: 5612426)

Fam ForeignOfficial Gift vl FLSign

AP

_ Ik
et

¥ DA thewp— State. Dept - sl20/09



THE WHITE HOUSE

WASHINGTON

May 26, 2009

MEMORANDUM FOR: STATE SECRETARIAT
DEPARTMENT OF STATE

FROM: PHILIP DROEGE
OFFICE OF RECORDS MANAGEMENT
FOR THE PRESIDENT

SUBJECT: ACTION REQUESTED ON WHITE HOUSE
CORRESPONDENCE

PLEASE TRANSMIT THE ATTACHED LETTER(S)

FROM: THE PRESIDENT

TO: HIS EXCELLENCY YANG JEICHI
MINISTER OF FOREIGN AFFAIRS OF THE PEOPLE’S REPUBLIC
OF CHINA
BEINING
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May 7, 2009

His Excellency Yang Jiechi

Minister of Eoreign Affairs of
the Peoplg's‘ Republic of China

Beijing

Dear Mr. Minister:

I would like to extend my deepest thanks and
appreciation for your generous gifts to our family.

It was very thoughtful of you.
Sincerely,
POTUS AUTOPEN
BO/MK/BV/TL/ej (Correspondence ID: 5612426)
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